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Form CR-273 (07/2016)
Proposed DBE/ESBE/SBE Firm's Work Items (Continued)
Form CR-273 (12/2016)
New Jersey Department of Transportation Confirmation of DBE/ESBE/SBE Firm
TO BE COMPLETED BY DBE/ESBE/SBE FIRM
Please answer each question listed below
Yes
No
If this project is awarded to the Bidder/Prime Contractor listed, do you verify your intent to complete the proposed subcontract work items?
Are all of your employees carried on your firm's payroll?
Is your firm's equipment registered in your name?
If not, is it leased from the Bidder/Prime Contractor or any other contractor on the project?
Will the equipment you use display your firm's name or logo?
Is you Superintendent or Foreman working as an employee of any other contractor or subcontractor on the project?
Are any of your firm's employees also working for the Bidder/Prime Contractor?
For Truckers Only: Will you be responsible for the management and supervision of the entire trucking operation for which you are contracted to perform? 
For Suppliers Only: Do you own, operate or maintain a store, warehouse, or other establishment in which the materials, supplies or equipment required under the Contract are bought, kept in stock and regularly sold or leased to the public in the usual course of business?
DBE/ESBE/SBE Firm's Contact Information:
I certify that the foregoing statements and information made are true.  I am aware that if of the foregoing statements made are willingly false, I am subject to punishment.  I further certify that I have full power and authority to execute this certification on behalf of the DBE/ESBE/SBE firm,
                                                                                                        and that all approvals and other actions necessary in connection with the execution of this certification by the above signed have been obtained and are in full force and effect as to the date of execution of this certification.
Under 49 C.F.R. 26.107 dated February 2, 1999 and January 28, 2011, if at any time, the Department or a recipient has reason to believe that any person or firm has willfully and knowingly provided incorrect information or made false statements, the Department may take enforcement action under 49 C.F.R. Part 31, Program Fraud and Civil Remedies, and/or refer the matter to the Department of Justice for criminal prosecution under 18 U.S.C. 1001, which prohibits false statements in Federal programs.
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